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Mr. Harry Kerns

Florida Department of
Environmental Regulation

Southwest District

4520 Oak Fair Boulevard

Tampa, FL 33610-7347

Mr. Darrel Graziani

Environmental Protection Commission
of Hillsborough County

1900 Ninth Avenue

Tampa, FL 33605

RE: Tampa Electric Company
F.J. Gannon Station
Request to Modify Air Operating Permit
Nos. A029-125315, A029-189206, A029-172179
and A029-160269

Gentlemen:
Pursuant to our discussion on January 7, 1992, Tampa Electric Company requests
the return of the permit application to modify the referenced permits. We

appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Please feel free to contact Janice Taylor or me at (813) 228-4836, should you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Z [l o

ynn F. Robinson
Manager
Environmental Planning

dh/QQ476

cc: G. Maiers, FDER

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

PO.Box 111 Tampa, Florida 33601-0111  (813) 298-4111 P.O. Box 907 Ruskin, Florida 33570-0907 (813) 645-6461

PO. Box 271 Winter Haven, Florida 33882-0271 (813) 294-4171 (Ruskin Engineering & All Other Inquiries (813) 641-1411)
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DATE: January 8, 1992 '%/7L
-

TO: J. Harry Kerns, P.E.

FROM: Carlos Gonzalez W THRU: Jerry CampbelecP./E.

SUBJECT: Revised Operating Permits - Tampa Electric Company -
Gannon UnitsZE/%nd 5

Attached are the revised permit renewal Nos. A029-204434 and A029-
203511 for .the operation of Units 1 and 5, respectively.

The revisions resulted after discussions with Tampa Electric
Company, the EPC/HC and the DER. We trust these revised permits
are mutually accepted and issued as drafted.

Enclosed please find the revised permit drafts and a computer disk.
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